
Agency of Transportation     Office Memorandum 
 
 
To:  Distribution 
 
From:  Robert M. White, Right of Way Chief  
 
Date:  August 9, 2017   
 
Subject: Brandon PLH ALPP (1)   
  04E078 
                           
                           
                          Right-of-Way Certificate 
  
                           
This is to certify that: 
 
1. All necessary rights-of-way have been acquired including legal and physical possession 

and the town of Brandon has the right to enter on all lands. Therefore the right-of-way is 
clear. 

 
2. All acquisitions were in accordance with current Federal Highway Administration 

Directives and Title III of the Uniform Relocation Assistance and Real Property 
Acquisition Policies Act of 1970, as amended. 

 
3. No acquisition required compliance with the provisions of Title II of the Uniform 

Relocation Assistance and Real Property Acquisition Policies Act of 1970, as amended.  
 
4. There were no items in mitigation of right-of-way damages.  
 
5. There are no Right-of-Way Special Agreements on this project. 
 
 
 
     _____________________________________________ 
 
      Robert M. White, Right of Way Chief 
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Marvin D. Kingsbury, Federal Funds Administrator, Federal Programs Section  
Scott Gurley, Project Supervisor, Municipal Assistance Bureau, Transportation Alternatives 
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